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Hilliard, Jon@Energy

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello Matt,

Horres, Nicholas <Nicholas.Horres@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Tuesday, September 15, 2015 7:22 AM

Layton, Matthew@Energy; Moore, Steve

Bemis, Gerry@Energy

RE: Carlsbad_revised_FDOC.pdf

Carlsbad Energy-Corrected Notice.pdf; Carlsbad Energy Ctr-FDOC Notice.pdf

We did not issue a revised FDOC. We issued a revised Notice of Issuance only (attached) that corrected a typo in the
original notice in the second paragraph identifying the approved plant as combined-cycle. It was, however, correctly
stated in the more detailed equipment description in the original notice that the turbines are simple-cycle design and of
course is correctly identified throughout the FDOC as being simple-cycle. A copy of the original notice is also attached for

comparison.

Let us know if you have any further questions. Thanks,

Nick Hotres

Associate Air Pollution Control Engineer
County of San Diego - Air Pollution Control District

10124 Old Grove Road
San Diego, CA 92131
(858)586-2728

Nick.Horres@sdcounty.ca.cov

From: Layton, Matthew@Energy [mailto:Matthew.Layton@energy.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 5:53 PM
To: Horres, Nicholas; Moore, Steve

Cc: Bemis, Gerry@Energy

Subject: FW: Carlsbad_revised_FDOC.pdf

Nick,

Can we get an official renotice and errata sheet?

Thanks,

matt

From: Ogata, Jeffery@Energy

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 5:38 PM

To: Layton, Matthew@Energy

Cc: Bemis, Gerry@Energy

Subject: Carlsbad_revised_FDOC.pdf

Do we have a cover letter that goes with this revised FDOC that explains the changes so we can say
to the Commission that there is no actual change to the FDOC? Thanks.

Jeff
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